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Delton Lables Limited

"NOTICE

. ANNS R ANLEL

NOTICE is hereby given that the 48th Annual General Meetmg
of the Members of Delton Cables Limited will be held on Monday,

the 30th September, 2013 at 11:00 A M. at Delton Hall, .LE.TE 2,

Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110003, to transact
the following busmess

Ordinary Business

1.

5.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet

as at 31st March, 2013 and the Statement of Profit and

Loss for the year énded on that date and the Reporis of the
Directors and Auditors thereon.

“To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vijay Kumar Goel,
who retires by rotahon and being eligible, offers himself for
" re-appointment: N

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. A. Karati, who retires
by rotation and being ellglble offers hlmself for re-
appointment.

To appoint M/s. S. R. Dinodia & Co, Chartered Accoﬂmtams, .

as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office

from the conclusion of this Meeting until the conclusion of

the next Annual General Meeting and to authorize the
Board of Directors to fix their remuneratlon .

SPECIAL BUSINESS

- To consider. and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s) the followmg resolutlon as an ORDINARY'

RESOLUTION:
"RESOLVED THAT Mr. S. S. Malhotra who was appointed

. as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of

Directors under section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 on
8th February, 2013 and who holds office upto the date of
this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the
company has received a notice in writing proposing his
candidature for the office of Director under section 257 of the

Companies Act, 1956 be and is, hereby appointed as a_

Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation."

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s) the following resolution as an ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant-to the provisions of Section
198, 269, 309, 310, 311 read with Schedule Xill and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956
‘or any amendmenis thereto and subject to the approval of
the Central Government and such sanctions and approvals,
as may be necessary in this regard, Sh. S. S. Malhotra be
and is hereby appointed as a Whole Time Director of the
_Company, liable to retire by rotation, fot a period of 3 years
w.e.f. 8th February, 2013, on the remuneration and terms
and conditions as set out herein:-

Basic Salary - Rs.18,000/- (Rs. Eighteen
: Thousand only) per month
House Rent - Rs.9,000/- (Rs. Nine
Allowarice ‘Thousand only) per month )
Other - - Rs.9,000/- (Rs. Nine Thousand
only) per month -

Allowances

Place : New Déihi
Date

mrs s b o PR ey 3 o TRURPEIY [} U R I S
with powers to the Board of Directors {hereinafter referred

1o as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to include

any committee which the Board may constitute to exercise
its powers, including the powers conferred by this
resolution) to alter and vary the terms and conditions in
such manner:as the Board may deem fit and is acceptable
to Sh. S. S. Malhotra and/or to change his remuneration, in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
or any statutory amendment, modification, re-enactment

- thereof or as approved by the Central Government, as the

case may ‘be at total remurneration Rs. 36 ,000/- (Rupees
Thirty Six Thousand Only) per month.

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of absence

- of or inadequacy of .profits in any financial year, the

remune;atxon payable to Sh. S. S. Malhotra shall be subject
to the provisions prescribed under the Companies Act,

1956 and the Rules made thereunder or any statutory

modlﬁcahon(s) or re-enactment thereof."

To consider and, ‘if thought fit, to pass with or wnthout
miodification(s), the following resolutxon as- Specxa]
Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT in modlﬁcatlon of Resoluhon passed

“at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company, the

¢consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded in
terms of Section 293 (1) (a) and all other applicable
provisions; if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 to the Board -
of Directors of the Company for sale, lease or otherwise
disposal of the whole or substantially the whale of the
undertaking(s) of the Company or mortgaging or charging

. all or any of the movable and immovable properties of the:

Company, wherever situate, both present and future as the
Board of Directors may think fit to secure the borrowings of
asum not exceeding Rs. 150 Crores (Rupees One Hundred
Fifty Crores Only) outstanding at any time as loans from
Banks, Financial Institutions or elsewhere:

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of
the Company be and is hereby authorized to do and -

_performall such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary,

desirable to glve effect to this Resolution."
By Order of the Board

(Pankaj Mittal)

: 14* August, 2013 Compqny Secretary

NOTES:

S

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF
AND SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY. Proxies in order to be effective must be

- teceived by the company not less than 48 hours before the

time of meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the

Company will remain closed from 22nd September, 2013

to 30th September, 2013 (both days inclusive).

Members are requested to:-

i) Intimate the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or
the Company regarding any change in the addresses
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or mandates and whose shareholding s in Electronic

mode are requested to direct change of address

notifications and updation of Saving Bank Account
details to their respective Depository Participants.

i)  Bring their attendance slip along with copy of
* Annual Repot at the Annual General Meeting.

iti)  Send their queries, if any relating to the Accounts
of the Company at least 10 days before the Ahnual
General Meeting. ] )

.4." * Members are requested to address all correspondence
including dividénd matters, to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer
Services (P) Ltd. at the following address:

" Beetal House, Illrd Floor, i
© 99 Madangir; Behind Local Shopping Complex, )
. Near Dada Harsukh Das Mandir, New Delhi - 110 062
5. " All documents referred to. in the Notice are open for
inspection at the registered office of the Company on all
working days, except holidays between 11.00 AM. to 1.00
. PM. upto daté of the Annual General Meeting.

6.  No Gifts/ Vouchers/ Pack shall be distributed at Meeting.

7. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Iniﬁaﬁ\}g
in the Corporate Governance” by allowing. papeiless
compliances by the Companies arid has issued Circular
Nos. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and April
29, 2011 respectively stating that service of notice/
documents including Annual Reports can be sent by e-mail
to its members. : :
The Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, amended
recently, now requires a company to send soft copies of the
full Annual Report containing its Balance Sheet, Profit &
Loss Account and Directors Report to all those Shareholders
‘who have registered their email address for the purpose.
In connection with the same; Shareholders are requested to
provide their latest/updated email address on which Annual
- Report and Accounts and other documents can be sent
since next financial year to save paper and cost. s
Shareholders holding shares in demat mode, are requested
to register their e-mail id with the concemned Depository
Participant. The Shareholders holding shares in physical
mode, are requested to register their e-mail id with Beetal

Flnanda] & Computer Services (P) Ltd. (RTA) by sendinga -
. - Tequest letter duly signed by first/sole shareholder (attached

“in Annual Report). . )
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION
173 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 '
Item No.5 & 6 ' ) ;
Sh.'S. S. Malhotra is associated with the company. for long
time. Heis a B.Sc. Engineering (Electrical). He is having rich
and varied experience in various areas of operations of the
Company viz. of manufacturing, production, industrial
relations and administrative matters.

Keeping in view the qualification, experience and long association
of Sh. S. S. Malhotra with the Company, the Board of Directors in
their ‘meeting held on 8th February, 2013 appoint kim as an °
Additional Director as well as Whole Time Director of the Company
liable to retire by rotation. The terms and conditions of the
appointment are set out in the resolution, which is in conformity
with the provisions of Schedule Xl to the Companies Act, 1956.

- Pursuant to the. provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act,

1956 Sh. S. S. Malhotra holds office of Director upto the date of this -
Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a notice from
amember in pursuarice of Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956
signifying his intention to propose the appointrnent -of Sh. S. S..

- Malhotra as Director of the Company, alongwith the deposit of Rs:

500/- (Rs. Five Hundred only) which shall be refuhded to the
concerried member, if Sh. S.S. Malhotra is elected as Director.

. The Board of Directors in the same meeting has also appointed

Sh. 8. S. Malhotra as an Occupier of all the four units situated at -
Najafgarh Road, Faridabad, Dharuihera and Noida.

Therefore, your directors recommend for resolution(s) for your
approval. None of the Directors, except Sh. S. S. Malhotra, to the
extent of his appointment, shall be deemed to be concemed or
interested in the resolution(s). : ) )
The resolution given in the notice may be treated as the abstract of
the terms of appointment of Sh. S. S. Malhotra as the Whole Time
Director of the Company under Section 302 of the Companies
Act, 1956. .

_ltem No. 7

The Board of Directors of the Companij were authorized and -
empowered by the shareholders vide Special Resolutions
passed at 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 25th September, 1998, to borrow in excess of
aggregate of the paid up share capital and free reserves
provided fotal borrowings should not exceed Rs.40 crores at
any time and were authorized for creating charge or mortgage
on the Company's property/ ‘undertakings under section
293(1)(a) of the Companies Act,1956. ;

The Board of Directors of the Company were further authorized
and émpowered by the Shareholders vide Special Resolution
passed at 43rd Anriual General Meeting of the Company held
on 30th September, 2008 to borrow in excess of aggregate of
the paid up share capital and free reserves provided that total
borrowings should not exceed Rs.150 crores at any time but
were not authorized for creating charge or mortgage on the
Company's property/ undertakings beyond Rs.40 crores under
section 293(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 1956. .

Therefore; having regards to enhanced need of borrowings, item
no.7 is hereby proposed to be passed as Special Resolution for
giving authorization to the Board of Direcfors to borrow upto a-
maximum of Rs.150 crores in place of earlier limit of Rs.40 crores
and create.charge or morigage on the property(s)/undertaking(s)
of the Company for said purposes. E
None of the Directors are interested in or concerned with the

above Resolution.

. By Order of the Board
Place : New Delhi . Pankaj Mittal
Date: 14th August, 2013

Company Secretary

L



- lacs payable in 24 EMIs to workers as
15.326’
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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 48th Annual Report together
with the Auditegl Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2013.

" Financial Results (Bs..in Lacs)
2012-2013

Gross Sales 12707.52
Less : Excise 109331
Net Sales . 11614.21
Other Income 67.18
Total Income 11681.39
Total Expenditure i '11866.89
Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptional ltem and Tax " (185.50)
Add : Exceptional Item* (203.65)
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax '(389.15)
Less : Income Tax . -
Less : Deferred Tex - . {119.95)
Less.: Adjustment of taxes for earlier years 11.31
Net Profit / (Loss) (280.51)

*The above Excef:tional Item includes arrears of rent of Rs.1.60 cr. payable in
18 EMIs to landlords for rented Najafgar unit as per Hon'ble High Court
Order Settlement agreement dated 15.4.2013 and arrears of wages of Rs.42
r Hon'ble Supreme Court order dated
13(Also Refer Note no.26 of Balance Sheet). - :
rmance i
‘You would see that the performance of this year is not satisfactory for various
reasons, which; inspite of best efforis of the management, could not be
controlled. The cable industry, as a whole, was subject to severe recession
owing to worldwide slowdown. The Company achieved the Gross Sale of
Rs.12,707.52 lacs as compared to previous year's Rs.15,295.46 lacs. The decline
in turnover was mainly due to low volume of orders from power, telecom,
railways, infrastructure, etc. Besides, domestic demand was an not upto the
mark. Some new products like MCCB and Modular Switches were introduced
in the end of the year and their impacts will be felt in the current year.
Due to lower sales realizations, the gross profit margin remained. under
pressure. [t has ultimately resulted in a net loss of Rs.280.51 lacs as compared
to the profit of Rs.181.13 lacs of the previous year. The financial cost has
gone up by Rs.12.66 lacs during the year.
The Managemient is' making strenuous efforts to control the cost, particulady
in consumption of energy, stores and spares, etc..Ongoing efforts are there
to reduce the fi ial and administrative exp The efforts are also
being made to increase the marketing strength so as to achieve good orders
in the current year. Nevertheless, the Company's products have to face stiff
competition. . IR
Dividend . .
Due to the loss in the year, the Board of Directors has not proposed any
dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2613.

Outlook . .

" Indian Wire and Cable jndustry will be coﬁ’triiiutory in growth of industrial

sector owing to huge investment in development of infrastructure by the
government and private players, However, intense competition in markets
and ir cost of raw | ials will be the challenging factors. Your
Company has coveted e;(ﬁ;exience in manufacturing of wires and cables and
competent to face the challenges. The Company is exploring the new markets
in'India and outside. The Company expects better results in coming years
under normal conditions. - N . N

Human Resources L . .
Human resources are an integral and irportant part for the Company. Your
Company has put in place sound policies for its employees. Further, it took
various steps to provide training and development opportunities to the
employees fo enhance their skills and knowledge: Employer-employee relations
throughout the year remained very cordial. o
Quality Policy / Certification . .
Your Company's Mission is 'SUCCESS OF ITS CUSTOMERS', Your Company
is always committed to provide-good quality products consistently'to its customers
worldwide. Your Management on its part is also fully committed. to further
improve quality and provides all inputs and resources to achieve this goal.
Your company is certified for-1S09001:2008 in quality.

Directors .

%?ZRM Verma had resigned as Director of the Company on 17th December,

Shri Vijay Kumar Goel and Shri A, Karati, Directors are retiring by rotation at

the ensuing-Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for .

re-appointment. . .

Shri S. S. Mathotra was appointed as an Additional Director and the Whole
Time Director of the Company by the Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 08th February, 2013. The Company has teceived a notice under section

257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing his appointment as a Director, .

liable o reth The proposal for his appeintment as 2 Whole

Time Director is mentioned in the notice of the Annual General Meeting for

the consideration of the Shareholders.

Directors' R ibility S ) ‘

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956,

with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

i. in the preparation of the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st
March, 2013, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed;

ii. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the loss of the
Company for the year under review; .

iii. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance

_ of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for. preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

+ by rotation
el

iv.” that the Directors have prepared the accounts for the Financial Year.

ended 31st March, 2013 on a 'going concern’ basis.
Fixed Deposits :
The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year as per the
provisions of Section 58-A of the Companies Act, 1956, and the Rules made
there-under. .
Green Initiative g 1 .
Your Company follows the policy and law of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

- in respect of "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” b{ allowin,

paperless compliances by the Companies under its Circular Nos.17/2011
18/2011 dated April 21,"2011 and April 29, 2011 respectively, allowing the
despatch of notice / documents, including ‘Annual Reports, etc., through e-
mail to ifs t Similarly, the ded Listing A t facilitated to
send soft copies of the full Annual Report, containing its Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit & Loss and Directors' Repert to all those Shareholders,
who have registered their email address for the purpose. - .
The Board has decided to approach Shareholders to obtain their latest/
updated e-mail address on which Annual Report and Accounts and other
documents can be sent since next financial year to save paper and cost. Your
cooperation is solicited. !

Reply to Observation of the Auditors

With respect to the Auditors’ observation in their report dated 30th May,
2013, the subject note is self-explanatory. .

‘Personnel

None of the Employee of the Company has received remuneration beyond

‘the limits, as prescribed in Sub-section 2A of Section 217 of the Companies

Act; 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.

Auditors
Mss. S.R. Dinodia & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, Statutory

-"Auditors of the Company, hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing

Annual General Meefing. It is proposed to re-appoint them for the Financial
Year 2013-14. M/s. S.R. Dinodia & Co.; have, under Section 224 (1-B) of the ~
Companies Act, 1956, furnished a certificate of their eligibility for. re-
appointment. . :
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Eamings and Outgo.

Information required under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956,
read with Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988, are annexed to this report as Annexure-1.
Applicability of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

In terms of SEBI Circular No.SEBI/CFD/DIL/CG/1/2004/12/10 dated October
29, 2004, Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is not applicable to the Company.
Hence, Management Discussicn and Analysis Report and Corporate
Governance Report have not been inserted in the Annual Report.

Listing of Shares

Your company's shares are listed at Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited
(DSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE). The listing fee in respect

. thereof for the year 2013-14 has already been paid to the Stock Exchariges.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to record their warm atﬂpreciation for the valuable
cooperation and support received from all the customers and. suppliers,
various Banks, Central and State Government Bodies, Auditors and
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

VK. Gupta

Place : New Delhi
Chairman & Managing Director
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Dated : 14" August, 2013
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ANNEXURE-I TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT -
COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE
REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988:

A. - Conservation of Energy

B.

a).  Energy Conservation measures taken:
Greater emphasis has been laid on creating awareness
amongst all employees for the optimal utilization of Power
and to prevent misuse of energy at alllevels.

b)  Additional investments and proposals, if any, being
implemented for reduction of consumption of energy:

No ma}or investments proposed during the year.

c} . Impactof the measures at (a) and {b) above for reduction
of energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost
of production of goods:

" Not ascertainable.

d)  Total energy consumption and énergy consumption per
unit of production in respect of industries specified in the
Schedile thereto: :

Not applicable.

Technology Absorption
Ef{orts made'in technology absorption as per Form B is given
below : . )

Research & bevelopment (R&D)

1.

3.

2.

Specific areas in which R & D efforts have been put in by_the
Company are: : N

The Company is a manufacturing organization and is not engaged
in'any major Research and Development activity. However,
continuous efforts are made to improve quality and efficiency

and to develop new préduct.

Benefits derived as a result of the:above R & D:
Improvement in quality and cost reduction.

Fliture plan-of action: .
The Company will take R & D activities in the organisation to
improve quality and reduce cost by increasing the raw material
efficiency and reducing the wastage.

‘g, ‘ Expenditure onR&D :- NIL

Technology Absqtpﬁon, Adaptati
1.

C.

Place : New Delhi
Date : 14th August, 2013

and 1t

Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation
-and innovation:

- Efforts for Development and Innovation for further improvements

and product up-grading are going on.
Benefits dérive,d as a result of the efforts:

better consumer satisfaction.

.Quality improvement, cost reduction, product developmentvand

Tec}.mology impbrted during the last 5 years - : NIL
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

a) ° Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase
exports, development of new export markets for products
and services, and export plans:

The company is targeting growth in exports. Itis exploring
new markets Overseas to expand the product base.

b)  Total foreién exchange used and_eamed:

Rupees in Lacs
(i) Eamingbyway of -
(a) “Exports (FOB) 220.18
(ii) Outgo bQ way of imports

" (a) CIF Value of impotts 899.66
(b) - Traveling 2170
e} 033

(d) Intereston.C
and buyer credit 13.18
(e) Oﬂlexs N i -

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

o V. K. Gupta
Chairman & Managing Director




. - Deltan Cables Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT '

To The Board of Directors

M/S DELTON CABLES LIMITED - ) .

1. Wehave audited the accompanying financial staternents of M/S DELTON CABLES LIMITED, ("the Company"), which comprise the,
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2013; and
asummary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. o .

M r it's Responsibility for the Financial Siatements . . -

2. Managementis responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

. performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards refetred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956 {"the Act"). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

-due to fraud or error. . o - .

Audilo;'s Responsibility B . 7 . .

3. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinioh on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the ’

: ‘Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

‘requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. . v ) . ) .

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence:about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, incuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation *
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures thiat are appropriate in the circumstances. An auditalso
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management,

. aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. :

Opinion ; .

5. Inouropinionand to the best of our information and according to the explariations given to us, the financial statements give the information
required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
(a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Cormpany as at 31st March, 2013; and :
(b) in the case of the Statement of Prqﬁt and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regul Requi ts : - )

6.  Asrequited by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order") isstied by the Central Governmerit of India in terms of sub-section

. (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4and5

of the said order. . : ! - .

As required by s_ecﬂon 227(3) of the Act, we report that: ) .

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the piirpos

v

o o e
it

‘ audit; )
b. E our opinien proper books: of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
c. theBalance Sheet, Statementof Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

" account; . L .
d. inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred
"+ toin subsection (3C) of section211 of the Companies Act, 1956; - : -
e.  Onthebasis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2013 and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2013 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
. section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956; . . : . : )
f.  Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate atwhich the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the
! Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which such cessis to be paid, no cess
is due and payable by the Company. ) . L ’ :
g Attention is invited to the following: . ' .

i) We are unable to express an opinion on the recoverability or otherwise and the consequential effect if any, on the statement of profit
and loss in respect of old outstandings aggregate to Rs. 10,173,725 due from the customers and included under the head sundry
debtors over six months unsecured and considered good in Note 15 of Financial Statement. _

' ' . ForS.R.DINODIA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 01478N

Place :New Delhi . ‘ (SANDEEP DINODIA)
Dated : 30 May, 2013 . . . B - Partner
o M. No. 083689




i)

) iii)

iv)
B V)

. i)

vii)
i)

o ' ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our audit report of even date)

{a)  The company is maintaining proper records showing full particularsincluding quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. _
(b)  As explained to us, physical verification of major fixed assets has been conducted by the management at appropriate intervals. In our
, opinion; the program is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of the fixed assets. No material discrepancies
" were noticed on such verificationi as:.compared to book records. . R
(¢}~ No'substantial part of fixed assets has been disposed off during the year. 3 . .
{a)  Onthe basis of information and explanation provided by the management, Inventories have been physically verified by the management
during the year except inventories lying with the third patties. In our opinion, frequency of verification is reasonable. - -
(b)  Inour opinion, procedures for physical verification of inventory followed by the managernent are reasonable and adequate in relation
 tothe size of the company and the nature of its business. . : . S ’
(c)  Inouropinion, the company is maintaining proper records of inventory. We have been explained that discrépancies noticed on physical
verification as compared to book records were not material and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.
According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted) taken any loans to/from companies, firms or other parties -
covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year. Therefore, the provision of clause 4 {iii) (a to g} of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control systems commensurate with,

the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sales of goods. Further,

on the basis of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing

practices, there is no continuing failure to correct the weaknesses in the aforesaid intetnal control systems. )

(a)- Inouropinion and according to the information @nd explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to
in section 301 of the Act have been entered in the register required to be maintained under that section. o T

(b)  The transactions made‘in pursuance of sich contracts or arrangements have been madeat prices, which are reasonable with regard to
the prevailing market prices at the relevant times. B :

Inour opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any.deposit within the meaning

of section 58A, 58 AA and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there under.

- In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensuirate with its size and nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accourits maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the‘
maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the:Companies Act,1956 and are of the opinion that, prime facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. But, we were not required to carry out and have not carried out any detailed

. examination of such records and account. .

(a)  The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales-tax, Wealth- tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess and any other
statutory dues with the Appropriate Authorities except Employees Deposit Linked Insuranice. .

(b) - According to information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amount of statutory dues were outstanding as at last day of the .
financial year for a period more than six months from the date on which they became payable except Eniployees Deposit Linked
Insurance amounting to Rs. 150,000. B . : . :

(¢} - According to information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, service tax;
excise duty, cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except as follows:-* .

nent of Disputed Dues

Name of the Statute Amount Period to which the Forum where
¢ © Rs) amount relates dispute is
N . . (Assessment Year) pending
Sales Tax Law - Sales Tax 33,168 : 1980-81 High Court
' oL 42,216 1981-82 -do-
.6,030 . 1982-83 -do-
43,676 1989-90 Sales Tax Tribunal
21,168 1990-91 - -do-
2,551,867 : 1999-00 - Joint Com. (Appeal)
1,446,868 2000-01 -do-
289,668 - 2005-06 . ) -do- .
318,029 .. 200708 Excise & Taxation
. Comm.(Appeal)
755411 2007-08 Joint Com. (Appeal)
2,518,755 2006-07 * Joint Com. (Appeal)
. 2,003,739 2007-08 Joint Com. (Appeal)
' ) 2998425 - 2006-07 Joint Com. (Appeal)
497,951 2008-09 dJoint Com. (Appeal}
1,266,181 - 2006-07 Joint Com. {Appeal)
314,037 : '2008-09 Joint Com. (Appeal)
- . Lo 167,929 2009-10 . Joint Com. (Appeal)
! . 1,356,877 ' 2008-09 Joint Com. (Appeal)
Local Area Development Tax LADT 806,460 2000-01 Joint Com. (Appeal}
. 3,889,683 2001-02 -do-
. 1,036,364 2004-05 . -do-
Excise Law Excise case 1,029,000 2011-12 Customs, Excise and Service tax
. Appellate Tribunial, New Delhi




Delton Pables Limited

x)

Xi)

The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end -of {he financial year and has not incutred cash losses in the
financial year covered by our audit and in the:immediately preceding financial year. . ..
On the basis of information and explanation provided by the management and test checked by us, the company has not made

. any default in the repayment of dues to the finaricial institutions and banks.

xii)
xXiv)
Xv).

xvi)
xvii)

*The company has not granted afy loans and advances on thé basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other

securities, during the year under audit. .
In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or nidhi mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of
the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

The company is not dealing ii_'n or trading in shares, secuities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 4(xiv) of the Companies {Auditor Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

On the basis of information and explanation provided, the company has not given guarantee for loans taken by others from the
banks during the year. : . ) ‘ ) o

The term loan was applied for the purposes for which the loan was obtained. . .
On the basis of information and explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet, we report that
during the year there are no funds raised by the company on short-term basis, which have been used for long term investment.

,

xviii) The company has not made any preferential allotrhent of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained

under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year. -

xix) During the period covered by our audit report, the ‘company has not issued any‘debentures.
xx)  The company has not raised any money by public 1ssues during the year,

xxi) During the course of our examination of the books and tecoids of the Company * carried out in accordance with the generally
: accepted auditing practices ini India, during the year we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company
nor have we been informed of such case by the management. : : . : :

¢ : For. S.R. DINODIA & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

Regn. No. 001478N

Place : New Delhi . < (SANDEEP DINODIA)
Dated : 30 May, 2013 o . . Partner
. . . M. No. 083689
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Delton Lables Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013

(Amount in Rs.) '
Note ) As At ) As At
PARTICULARS No. March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES .
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 3 28,800,000 28,800,000
Reserves and surplus 4 206,374,305 234,651,639
: 235,174,305 263,451,639
Non-current liabilities )
Long-term borrowings 5 1,669,592 3,271,753
Other Long Term Liabilities 9 5,766,667 - -
Deferred tax liabilities (het)’ 6 - 5,788,353
Long-térm provisions 7 .. 3,319,112 - 3,360,424
10,755,371 12,420,530
Current liabilities ;- .
Short-term borrowings 8 443,899,911 497,998,011
Trade payables 9 203,431,803 - 239,065,909
Other current liabilities 10 38,585,167 45,142 838
Short-term provisions 7 1,085,161 8,236,157
' . 687,002,042 790,442,915
TOTAL -932,931,'7‘17V 1,066,315,084
ASSETS
‘Non-current assets
Fixed assets . : .
Tangible assets 11 89,680,278 101,703,798
Intangible assets 11 3,334,067 5,135,500
Non-current investments 12 * 46,765 46,765
Long-term loans'and advances 13 18,754,614 16,984,700
Defiered Tax Asset 6 6,207,173 E
Other non-current assets 16 16,384,590 . 20474,173
’ 134,407,487 144,344,936
Cwrrent assets ) S
Inventories 14 321,799,572 343,070,842
Trade receivables 15 358,834,374 459,941,786
Cash and bank balarices 17 23,032,214 24,293,433
Short-term loans and advances’ 13 68,628,278 69,028,671
Other current assets 16 26,229,792 25,635,416
: : 798,524,230 921,970,148
TOTAL 932,931,717 1,066,315,084
Summary of Significant Accounting policies 2.1 ’
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial siatements.
As per our Audit report of even date attached
S.R.DINODIA & CO. . (VK. Gupta) (Vivek Gupta)
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Dlrector Joint Managing Director
Regn No. 001478N DIN No. 00036210 DIN No. 00035916
(Sandeep Dinodia) (Pankaj Mittal)
Partner : Company Secretary
M.No. 083689
Place : New Delhi
Dated :




ﬂé/tim Lables Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

10

) (Amount in Rs.)
: ) ) Note For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS ) ' No. March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012.
Revenue from operations 18 ’ 1,161,421,343 1,416,270,397
Other income- o - 19 * 6,718,187 - 4,708,531
Total Revenue ) ’ ’ . . 1,168,139,530 1,420,978,928
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 20 836,283,993 1,013,327,872
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade : 21 6,475,985 5,658,998
Changes:in inventories of finished goods, 22 ) (4,088,668) 15,974,199‘
work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade - . - :
Employee benefits expense ’ . 23 ’ 101,364,894 1M,J00,677
Finance costs - L 24 176,665,250 75,398,506
‘Depreciation and amortization expense 11 14,956,624 15,455,846
Less: Transfer from Révalua’_tion Reserve 226,063 226,063
Other expenses 25 . ] 155,257,213 165,236,323
Total expenses . : ‘ ' 1,186,689,228 1,394,926,358
Profit/ (Loss) before excepﬁonél items and tax * ) (18,549,698) 26,052,570
Exceptional items ‘ v 26 (20,365,682) 2,058,167
Profit/ (Loss) before tax - . ’ : (38,915,380) 28,110,737 -
Ta_"‘ expense: ) o ) : ‘ '
Current Tax - 10,771,500
Deferred Tax* o . . (11,995,526) (1,371,565)
. Taxes for earlier years . ‘ _ 1,131,417 598,015
Profit (Loss) of the year - B (28,051,271) 18,112,787
Eamings per equity share: ‘

. Basic . ‘ o 27 9.79) 629
Diluted o : 27 (9.74) 629
Summary of Significant Accounting policies ) ) o 2.1
The accompanying no_tes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per-our Audit report of even date attached ’ .

S.R. DINODIA & CO. . (V.K. Gupta) ) . (Vivek Gupta)
Chartered Accountants ) Chairman & Managing Director : Joint Managing Director
Regn No. 001478N DIN No. 00036210 DIN No. 00035916
(Sahdeep Dinodia) ' ) . (Pankaj Mittal)

Partner o - Company Secretary

M.No. 083689 :

Place : New Delhi

Dated :

.



Delton Cables Limited

SH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2013

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax and Prior Period Items
Adjustments For : :
Depreciation
Dividend Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Assets
Prrovision for superannuation fund write back
Unrealised Foreign exchange gain
Rent received I
Net Interest paid
Utilisation of Revaluation reserve

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
Adjustments For : ,
Trade and Other Receivables - ’
Inventories .

Other current assets

Trade Payables

Other payables

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Tax on dividend
Direct Taxes Paid

CASHFLOW BEFORE

PROVISION WRITTEN BACK

Prior period ltems/Excess Provision wyback

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)
B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (including CWIP
Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Received
RentReceived .
Dividend Received
NET CASHUSED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B}
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid, o
Interest Paid
Repayment of Borrowings (Net) -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES (C)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH )

' AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)
%ﬁggéND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

L

Cash & Cash Equivalents include:
- Cash on Hand

Balance with Scheduled banks:
-In Curent Account :

-In Fixed Deposit Account

Note : Figures in brackets represent outflows .

As per our Audit report of even date attached
S.R. DINODIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Regn No. 001478N
(Sandeep Dinodia)
Partner ’
* M.No. 083689

Place” : New Delhi -
Dated :

PRIOR PERIOD TEMS/EXCESS

March 31, 2013 -

(37,517,357) 28,605,155
14,730,561 15,229,783
(19,380) (17,020)
(3,743,664)
338,482 (2,058,167)
(172,800)
1,931,162 (310,521)
(37,200) . (37.200)
67,507,027 66,304,858
(226,063) S 41,397 :
I 80,308,125 . 79,153,130
42,750,768 107,758,285
101,107,412 (118,440,020)
21,271,270 16,691,246
4,395,281 . -
(35,646,865) 32,125,974 )
(62,785,964) . :
© 28,341,133 (69,622,800)
© 71,131,901 : 38,135,485
(700,803) : (467,208) .
" (5,447,003) (6,147,806) (7,564,729) (8,031,937)
: : 64,984,095 30,103,548
1,398,023 (494,418)
66,382,118 29,609,130
(1,656,375) ) (2,380,625)
186,222 2,383,173
3,743,664 3,319,831
37.200. 7,200
, 17,020 ,
2,330,091 . 13,376,599
(4,320,000) (2,880,000) ‘
(67,507,027) (69,624,689)
4,123,194 _ ‘ 37,461,102
- (67,703,833) — (32,163;587)
1,008,376 822,142
4,326,004 6,383,862
5,334,380 7,206,004
1,805,679 690,902
3,408,253 3,518,353
20,448 116,749
. .5,334,380 4,326,004
(VK. Gupta) (Vivek Gupta)
Chairman & Managing Director doint Managing Director
DIN No. 00036210 DINNo. 00035916
(Pankaj Mittal)
Company Secretary
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Deltan Cables Limited

‘Notes to the financial statements for the year ended MarCh 31,2013

Note 1
Corporate Information ‘ ) :
Delton Cables Limited is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Comapnies
Act,1956. Iis shares are listed on BSE and NSE. in India. The company has four manufacturing units located in Dharuhera,
Najafgarh, Faridabad and Noida. The company is engaged in manufacturingand supplying of wires and cables.Deltonisa
prime supplier to the Power, Telecommunication, Railways, Steel and Mining sectors in India and has also firmly established
itself in the International market. . . oo
Note 2
Basis of preparation - ) . .
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements ‘to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention; éxcept for certain fixed assets which are carried at revalued amounts.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year, except
for the change in accounting policy explained below. )
Note 2.1 Summiary of Significant Accounting Policies
a.  Uses of Estimates ' .
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments;
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
. disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment fo the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

. b. - Fixed Assets’

Fixed assets, except land, building, Computers and Plant and Machinery which were revalued on 30th June 1985, are
stated at ‘cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment.losses, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to'its

- working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits
from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed
assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditiire and cost of replacing parts, are changed to the
statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred:

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
‘and the carrying amount of the assetand are recognized in the statement of profitand loss when the assetis derecognized.

c. Intangible Assets : ‘

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Followirig initial recognition, intangible -
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the' estimated useful economic life. The company uses a
rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years in case of Goodwill and .
trademark and four years in case of software from the date when the asset is available foruse. :

The amottization period is reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is
significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly.

A summary of amortization policies applied to the company’s intangible assets is as below:

. . Rates(SLM)
Goodwill - ' , T 10%
Brands/trademarks : J 10%
Computer software © 25%

12




Deltan Cables Limited

_Deprecihtiori on tangible fixed assets :

Depreciation on assets'is provided at the rates and in the manner as specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956 using the straight line method. : )

Depreciation on assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less have been charged fully in the year of purchase. )
Additions, consequent to the revaluation are depreciated with reference to the remaining useful life of each assets.
Depreciation on revalued assets are recouped against transfer of equivalent amount from rev,alu_aﬁon reserve to Profit
& Loss Account. ) . . o

Assets purchased for Research & Development are fully depreciated in the year of pufchase.

The company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its fixed assets:

. . . . i . ~ Rates(SLM)
Factory Building - 3.34%
Plant and equipment v -
-Double Shift ) 742%
-Single Shift , ' 475%

- Furniture and fixtures : : 6.33%
Vehicles L = 9.50%
Office Equipments - : 4.75%

_ Others-Computers C . 1621%

Inventories ) ]

Raw Materials, Stores & Spare Parts, [except store & spares items costing less than Rs:100/- per unit which are charged
to Profit and Loss Account in the year of purchase], Loosé tools and Goods in transit are valued at lower of cost or net
realisable value. However strategic itéms of store & spares costing less than Rs. 100/- per unit has been valued and
included in the value of stoeks at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes cost of purchase, non-refunidable
duties & taxes and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location. Cost is determined on
Moving Weighted Average basis. ] i . )

‘Work-in-progress and finished Goods are valued atlower of cost or net relisable value. Cost of finished goods includes

related overheadsand excise duty payable on such goods.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value, e

Other inventories are valued at lower of net realisable value or cost(*). )

(*) Cost includes an appropriate portion of allocable overheads where applicable & cost of material is arrived at on
Moving Weighted Average basis. ) ) B

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary coutse of businiess, less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue Recognition N

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been
passed to the buyer, depending upon the terms of Contract with the customer. The company collects sales taxes and
value added taxes (VAT) on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the
«company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue. Excise duty deducted from revenue (gross) is the amount that is
included in the revenue (gross) and not the entire amount of liability arising during the yeat. Sale is recognized in the
books net off trade discount. -~ - - :

Export sale is récognised on the basis of date of Airway Bill/Bill of Lading. v

Interest ] -

Interest is recognized on time proportion basis.

13
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Delton Lables Limited

Dividend income

“Dividend Income on Investment is recognized when right to receive the payment is established.

Export incentives : .
Export incentives are recognised on accrual basis.

A Employees Benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit or

loss of the year in which related service is rendered. .

Retirement benefit in the form of pr(_)vidént fund,superannuation fund and Employees state insurance scheme are
defined contribution schemes. The contributions to the provident fund, superannuation fund and Employees state
insurance are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are due. The company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable to these funds. %

The cormpany has defined benefit plans for its employees, ie. gatuity fund. The costs of providing benefits under'this
plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end. Separate actuarial valuation is carried out for
each plan using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans is recognized in
full in the period in which they occur in the stateiment of profit and loss. o )
The company treats accumulated leave as both long-term and short term employee benefit for measurement purposes.
Such long-term and short term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the yeat-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit
and loss and are not deferred. . ' :

Foreign Currency Transactions » )

Initial Recognition : Transactions denominated in Foreign Curtencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at
the time of the transaction. . . . .

Conversion : ltems denominated in foreign currency at the year end and not covered by forward exchange contracts
are translated at year end rates and those covered by forward exchange contracts are translated at the rate ruling on the
date of transaction as increased or decreased by the proportionate difference between the forward rate and exchange
rate on the date of transaction, suich difference having been recognised over the life of the contract. -

Exchange differences : Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. .

Forward Contracts: In case of forward exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such
contracts, is arottized as income or expense over the life of the contract as well as exchange difference on such
contracts i.e. difference between the exchange rates at the reporting/settlement date and the exchange rate on the date

* of inception of contract/ the reporting date, is recognized as income / expense for the period.

Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to beé held for not more than one year from the date on which
such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments. ' ’ ) :

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are caried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

R ch and Development Cost (other than capital cost)

Research and Developments expenditures are charged to revenue in the year in which they are incurred.

“ Taxes on-Income

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. .
Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the

" Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company

operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,
at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in.equity is recognized in equity and not
in the statement of profit and loss. . : -
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Delton Lables Limited

" . Excise Duty

Deferred income taxes (asset/ liability) reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable inconie and accounting
income originating during the current vear and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income
tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.
Impairment of Assets
Ari asset s treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
_ recognized in prior accounting period is teversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. :
Excise Duty is accounted on the basis of, both, payments made in respect of goods cleared as also provision made for
- goods lying in bonded warehouses. ’ )
Purchase ‘ v . :
Purchases are recognised in the books of account at the time of receipt of material at the factory gate.
Borrowing Costs . . '
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective
~ asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. .
_ Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
" Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations arising as a result of pastevents and
it i probable that there will be an outflow of resources, the amount of which can be reliably estimated.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence is
confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company. i : .
C_onﬁngéht Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Operating Léase :Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incident to the ownership of assets substantially

vests with the lessor, are recognized as operating leases Lease rentals in respect of such assets taken are charged to
statement of profit & Loss as per the terms of the lease agreement. .
Finance Lease - Lease arrangements where all risks and rewards incident to the ownership of assets substantially
transferred to the lessee. The lower of the fair value of the assets and present value of the minimum lease rentals is
capitalised as fixed assets with corresponding amount shown as lease liability. The principal component in the lease
rental is adjusted against the lease liability and the interest component is charged to profit and loss account.
Segment Reporting - :

- Identification of segments: ) :

The Company's operating business are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products, with
each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves different markets. The
analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the company operate.

.. Unallocated items:

E

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any business segment. -

Cash Flow .
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per the indirect method prescribed in the Accounting standard '3’ notified
‘by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,2006.
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Delton Cables Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013
(Amount in Rs.) ‘
: As At As At
) ] March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
NOTE 3 : SHARE CAPITAL '
Authorised Share Capital :
54,00,000 (March 31, 2012: 54,00,000) . . 54,000,000 54,000,000
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each . ) . .
40,000 (March 31, 2012: 40,000) 10 % 4,000,000 4,000,000
- Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs 100/- each . ’
20,000 (March 31, 2012: 20,000) 9.8 % . 2,000,000 . 2,000,000
. - Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs 100/- each . .
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Shares
Equity Share Capital - . ) )
28,80000 (March 31, 2012: 28,80000) . 28,800,000 . . 28,800,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully'paid up ¢ .
Total Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital I . 28,800,000 28,800,000 -
a. Reconciliation of the sh tstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
. (Amount in Rs.)
. March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Equity Shares" ’ : No.of shares .~ Amount No.of shares Amount
" Balances of Shares at the begning of year . . 288,000 2,880,000 288,000 - 2,880,000
Add:- Addition during the year - - - -
Less:- Buy back during the year . - C. ) - -
Balances of Shares at the end of the year 288,000 2,880,000 288,000 2,880,000
b. - Terms/rights attached to equity shares R )

" The company has only one class of equity shares*having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
-one-vote per share. The company declares and ays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehol ders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended March 31, 2013, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders is
Rs.NIL {March 31, 2012: Rs. 1.50). . .

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,
a}f]ter t}:llisilﬂ'buﬁon of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders. : :

c. Details of shareholder holding more, than 5 percent shares in the company (Amount in Rs.)
) March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 .

' No.of shares % holding No.of shares % holding

Vishranti Trading Enterprises Ltd. S 935,167 32.47 935,167 32.47

Delton Cable Company ’ o 369,150 . . 12.82 - 369,150 1282

1,304,317 45.29 . 1,304,317 45.29

NOTE 4 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

-Security Premium Reserve ) C - ) :
Balances at the beginning of year : 3,317,600 ) 3,317,600

Add:- Addition during the year
Less:- Utilised during the year

Balances at the close of year 3,317,600 3,317,600
Capital Reserve ) :

Balances at the beginning of year- 1,270,000 1,270,000
Add:- Addition during the year B - -
Less:- Utilised during the year ) - o -
Balances at the close of year ’ .- 1,270,000 ’ : - 1,270,000
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Deltan Cables [ imited

to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

(Amount in Rs.)

As At
March 31, 2013 .

As At
March 31, 2012

Revaluation Reserve

Balances at the beginning of year
Add:- Addition during the year
Less:- Utilised during the year
Balances at the close of year

General Reserve . :
Balances at the beginning of year .
Add:- Addition during the year
Less:- Utilised during the year

Balances at the close of year

. Statement of Profit And Loss

-Balances at the beginning of year

- Profit for the year

Less: Appropriations
"Transfer to General Reserve

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares (amount per share
Rs.NIL (March 31, 2012:1?5.1.50)) )
Dividend Distribution Tax on Proposed'Dividergd

Net Surplus in the statement of Profit and Loss

Total Reserves & Surplus

'NOTE 5 : LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

17,408,836

226,063
17,182,773

2,824,639

2,824,639

209,830,564
(28,051,271)

181,779,293

206,374,305

‘Non-cun':envt portion

17,676,296

267,460

17,408,836

1,919,000
-905,639

197,644,219 -

18,112,787

905,639
4,320,000

- 700,803
209,830,564
234,651,639

. (Amoi‘mt in Rs.)
Current portion

3,271,753

- March 31, March 31, March 31, March. 31,
. , 2013 2012 2013 2012
Term Loans (Secured)
From Banks . -
Term Loan - 779,182 779,182 4,674,996
Vehicle Loan 262,851: 530,006 267,155 372,871
From financial institutions
Vehicle Loan 571,741 1,072,565 500,823 . 1,918,496
Finance lease obligation - - - 532,063
834,592 2,381,753 1,547,160 7,498,426
Other loans and advances (unsecured)
Depoasits o
From Dealers - 835,000 890,000 - -
835,000 §90,000 - -
Amount disclosed under "Other Current Liabilities" (Note 9) -
: ) - - 1,547,160 7,498,426
1,669,592 - -

a.  Term loan from bank was taken during the financial year 2009-10-and carries interest @
monthly instalments of Rs. 389,591 ongwith the interest,from the date of loan and is
consortium arrangement by way of second charge on whole of mévable properties, exclu

- permitted by the banks and including inventories & book debts of the company & equitabl

at 17/4, Mathura Road, Faridabad & personal guarantee of the directors. )
b.  Vehical Loan are secured against hypothecation of respective vehicles and carry rate of Interest of 10-13.5%.

¢ Finance lease obligation is.sectred by hypothecation of plant and machinery taken on lease.

13%p.a..The loan is repayable in 48
secured by pari passu chaxﬁe ‘under
ding such movable which has been
le mortgage created on the propetties

d. De[;losifs from dealers before 31.03.2008 carries ani interést @ 7% p.a: and repayable on cessation of business transactions with

" such dealer;

17




Deferred tax liabilfty (net)

Delton Lables limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

(Amount in Rs.)

As At

As At

NOTE 6 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and

depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting

Total A
Deferred Tax Assets
Unabsorbed Losses

March 31, 2013

8,966,824
8,966,824

8,924,962

Impact of expenditure charged to the statemient of profit and loss in
the current year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis

Provision for Doubtful debis
Total B

NOTE 7 : PROVISIONS

Leave encashment

Other provisions

Proposed dividend .
Provision for tax on Proposed dividend
Provision for taxation [Net of advance tax]
Provision for wealth tax

NOTE 8 : SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Loan Repayable on D d From Banks (secured)
- Cash Credit o ' o
- Working Capsital demand loan

- Buyer's Credit

- Letter of Credit

5,028,339
1,220,696

15,173,997

(6,207,173)
—_—

March 31, 2012

12,363,715
12,363,715

5,704,599
" 870,763
6,575,362

5,788,353
—

Long term Shoﬂ term
March 31, March 31, March 81, - March 31,
2013 2012 2013 2012 |
3,319,112 3,360,424 1,022,870 798,
. . . 4,320,000
. . . 700,803
. « - 2,350,524
- - 62,291 66,007
3,319,112 3,360,42_4 1,085,161 8,236,157,
112,915,744 94,664,628
218,129,447 230,435,670
51,836,910 47,406,423
61,017,809 125,491,290
443,899,911 497,998,011

a. Cash Credit,\&orking capital demand loan, Letter of Credit and buyers credit are secured by pari passu charge under consortium

arrangement by way of first charge on whole of movable
banks and fhcluding inventories & book debts of the com,
Road, Faridabad & personal guarantee of the directors.The

carries interest @ 13.75% to’ 15.50% p.a.

b.  Letter of Credit is repayable in maximum of 90 days and carries
-NOTE 9 : TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payables (Refer n'ofe below for details of

dues to micro and siall enterprises)

) a) On the basis of the Information available with the Com:

pan;

properties, excluding such movable which has been permitted by the
y & equitable mortgage created on the properties at 17/4, Mathura

cash credit and working capital loan is repayable on demand and

interest ranging from 9.70-10.60%.

(Amount in Rs.)

Non-Current Portion Cuwrrent Portion
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2013 2012 2013 2012
N 5,766,667 - 203,431,803 239,065,909
' 5,766,667 - 203,431,803 239,065,909

pan

Enterprises Devlopment Act,2006, no balances are outstanding as at 31.03.2013.
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Delton Cables Limited

Notes to finahéial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

(Amount in Rs.)

NOTE 10 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As At ' As At
: March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note 5) 1,547,160 7,498,426
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings, - 1,371,521 2,186,830
Unpaid dividends* . ' 516,626 . . 329,730
thers:
Statutory dues payable 15,923,249 18,071,843
Gratuity (Refer Note 21) - : ‘11,407,884 10,838,722
Superannuation Fund v . - 645,068 - 1,212,357
Advance from customers : " 7,113,059 4,944,930
Other payables . o ) 60,600 59,950
: : . 38,585,167 - 45,142,838
‘a} * It does not include any amount due to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
NOTE 11 : FIXED ASSETS . o . * (Amount in Rs.)
GROSS BLOCK . DE’REC]ATION/AMOR’HSATION NET BLOCK

DESCRIPTION AsAt | Addition [I‘)educﬁon As At ‘As at | For the year Written As at ) AsAt] . AsAt
31.03.2012 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 Back | 31.03.2013 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012

A. Tangible Assets -
Land - 16,156,574 - -| 16,156,574 947,479 - - 947,479 | - 15,209,095 { 15,209,095
Buildings . 28,743,645 | . 133,537 .-| 28,877,182 17,736,087 503,247 -| 18239334| 10,637,848 11,233,620
Plant and Equipment 224,781,788 192,384 -1 224,974,172 | 171,561,576 | 8,178,897 -(179,740473 | 45,233,699 53,220,212
Furniture and fixtures 6,711,408 - - 6,711,408 4,358,952 243,374 - 4,602,326 2,109,082 | 2352456
Vehidles 26,497,773 -11,738139| 24,759,634 | 13003132 | 2148207 | 1,223381 | 13,927,958 | 10,831,676 13494641
Officé Equipments 8,001,127 | 334,630 10,500 8,325,257 4,490,106 294,245 554 4,783,797 3,541,460 3,511,021
Others-Computers 15,577,227 | 421,138 . -] 15,998,365 | 12,894,474 986,473 -1 13,880,947 2,117,418 2,682,753
Total 326,469,542 11,081,689 1,74_8,639 325,802,592 | 224,991,806 | 12,354,443 | 1,223,935 | 236,122,314 | 89,680,278 | 101,703,798

B. Intangible Assets B g .
Goodwill 7,000,200 - - 7,000,200 5,600,160 700,020 - 6,300,180 700,020 1,400,040
Computersoftware 6,858,499 574,686 - - 7,433,185 3,123,039 1,676,099 : - 4,799,138_ 2,634,047} 3735460
13,858,699 | 574,686 . 14,433,385 . 8723,199| 2376,119 - 111,099,318 - 3,334,067 5,135500
TOTAL 340,328,241 11,656,375 | 1,748,639 | 340,235,977 | 233,715,005 | 14,730,562 | 1,223,935 247,221,632 | 93,014,345 } 106,839,298
Previous Year - 339,203,413 | 2,380,625 _1,255,797 340,328,241 | 218922,491 | 15,455 846 889,394 | 233,488,943 | 106,839,298 | 120,280,922

Revaluations: o

Land, Building,Computers and Piant & Equipment purchased prior to 30th June 1985 were revalued by an approved valuer-as on that date. The
resultant surplus over the written down value amounting to Rs.57,205,184 was charged to the gross block of the respective assets. Depreciation charge for
the year includes Rs. 226,063 (Previous Year Rs.226,063), which is necessitated on account o?:evaluaﬁon of these fixed assets. An amount equivalent to
the aforesald additional depreciation charge is transfered to the credit of the Statement of Profit &.Loss from revaluation reserve. (Amount in Rs.)

: As At : As At
NOTE 12 : NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS - March 31, 2013 ) March 31, 2012

Trade investments (Valued at Cost,unless stated otherwise)
Investments in Equity shares(Quoted) .
3,600 Shares of Rs.2 each fully paid-up of Finolex Cables Ltd ) .
(March 31 2012:720 Shares ofv Rs. 10 each fully paid up.) 1,326 ) 1,326
" (Reduction in the face value of the share from Rs.10 to Rs. 2
fully paid up by increase in no. of shares from 720 to 3600)
Investments in Equity shares(Unquoted) .
50 Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up of Industrial Cables (1) Ltd . .
(March 31 2012: 50 Shares) - ) 587 ) 587

1,913.00 ) 1,913.00-

Non Trade investments (Valued at Cost,unless stated otherwise)
Investments in Equity shares(Unquoted)
. 2,500 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up of Maruti Lid. :
(valued at written down value) (March 31 2012: 2,500 Shares) 250 . 250
(at cost less provision for other than temporary diminution o
Rs. 24,750 (March 31-2012:Rs.24,750))

20,000 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up of : '

Orient Fabrtex Ltd. (31 March 2012: 20,000 Shares) 20,000 20,000
233 Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up of Incab Industries Ltd

(March 31 2012:233 Shares) ’ 6,060 6,060
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

- C As At As At
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2012
1 oty 44 il‘l Eq“ity A (Q s _l)

1,000 Shares of Rs.2 each fully paid-up of Larsen & Toubro Ltd

(March 31 2012:1,000 Shares of Rs 2 each) 12,542 12,542
Invesiments in Govt. securities
12 years National Defence Certificate (Since matured, pledged as
security with Central Excise Department) 6,000 6,000
i 44,852 44,852
) 46,765 46,765
Aggregate cost of quoted investment Rs.13,868 {(March 31, 2012: Rs. 13,868)
Aggregate market value of quoted investment Rs.15,24,200 (March 31, 2012: Rs.14,18,990)
Agaregate cost of unquoted investment Rs.26,897 (March 31, 2012: Rs. 26,897)
Aggregatg provision for diminution in value of investment Rs. 24,750 (March 31, 2012: Rs. 24,750)
NOTE 13: LOANS_AND'ADVANCE'S ) (Amount in Rs.)
: o Non-current Current :
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
‘ . © 2013 v 2012 2013 2012
. Capital Advances .
Unsecured, considered good 3,358,300 3,358,300 - -
Security Deposits B . .
Unsecured, considered good - Ty 8,748,824 8,832,824 - -
Advances Recoverable in cash or kind
Advance Recoverable in cash or in Kind e :
-Unsecured - Considered Good - - - 21,165,475 12,150,620
.-Unsecured - Considered Doubtful : - - 279,307 279,307
- . - - 21,444,782 12,429,927
- Less: Provision for Doubtful advances » : - - . 279,307 279,307
. ST . - - 21,165,475 12,150,620
Other Loans and Advances :
Advance Tax [Net of provisions
~ March 31 2012: Rs.11,488,200)] 892,510 - - -
Prepaid expenses . _ - - 4,867,001 6,364,608
Staff loans - - 1,541,977 1,904,210
Balances with Revenue/ Government. Authorities 5,754,980 4,793,576 41,053,825 48,609,233
’ 6,647,490 4,793,576 47,462,803 56,878,051
18,754,614 16,984,700 68,628,278 69,028,671

(Amount in Rs.)

~ As At
March 31, 2013

As At
March 31, 2012

NOTE 14 : INVENTORIES

Raw materials 43,895,622
Work In Progress 162,774,642
Finished goods 85,205,053
Stock In Trade 6,621,988
Stores and spares 5,036,784
Loose tools 1,175,056
Scrap 17,090,427

321,799,572
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Deltan Cables Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

(Amount in Rs.)

. . Non-current Current
NOTE 15 : TRADE RECEIVABLE ' March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
o ’ ) 2013 2012 2013 - 2012
Qutstanding for the period exceeding six months )
from the date they are due for payment :
Secured, considered good ; - . 130,000 414,919
Unsecured, considered good ) ) - - 108,624,489 94,764,390
Unsecured,considered Doubtful - - 3,671,166 2,097,781
. - - 112425655 ..97,277,090
 Less: Provision for doubtful recievables o - - 3,671,166 2,097,781
f - - 108,754,489 95,179,309
Others o .
Secured, considered good R . L - - 250,000 115,497
Unsecured, considered good . ) - - 249,829,885 364,646,980

- - 250,079,885 364,762,477

- - 358,834,374 459,941,786 ' .

a)  Trade receivables are shownv as net of claims of Rs.11,321, 721 (March 31,2012: Rs.11,262 275).

b)  Trade receivables over six months unsecured and considered good - in Note 15 includes ‘old outstanding -aggregating to
Rs.10,173,725 (March 31,2012: Rs.10,173,725) due- from customers for which no provision is con51dered necessary as the
management is of the view that these are recoverable

s ; (Amount in Rs.)
) Non-current Current ~
NOTE 16 : OTHER ASSETS March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
o ' 2013 2012 2013 2012
Unsecured, idered good unle ' »
stated otherwise
Non-current bank balances S 15,799,589 18,992,569 - -
(Refer Note 17)
Others ) N : . .
Interest accrued on fixed deposits T 585,001 - 1,481,604 2,234,061 1,103,032
Export ?ncenﬁve recoverable - - .- 16,920,809 17,557,753 .
Deemed Export Recoverable _ ‘ L. - 7,074,922 . 6,974,631
) 16,384,590 20,474,173 . 26,229,792 25,635,416
. {Amount in Rs.)
. Non-current ’ . Cwrrent
NOTE 17 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
. 2013 - 2012 2013 2012
Cash and Cash Equivalents )
Balances with Banks:- o : . .
On current accounts . . . ) - - - 2,891,627 3f188,623
On unpaid dividend i ) - - 516,626 329,730
Cash on hand ) 1,805,679 690,902
Deposits with original maturity of ’ -
__ less than three months - . - - 120,448 116,749
o : - : - 5,334,380 4,326,004
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

(Amount in Rs;)

Non-current Current
NOTE 17 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS March 31, " March 31, March 31, March 31,
2013 2012 - 2013 2012
Othq Balances
Balance with bank .. ’
Deposits with maturity of more than twelve months 15,627,727 18,720,707 7,457,510 6,331,079
Deposits with maturity for more than - .
3 months but less than 12 months - - . 10,451,526 13,877,413
Margin money Deposit - - 70,773 40,912
. ‘Balances with PO 271,862 . 271,862 : - ) -
15,799,589 18,992,569 17,979,809 20,249,404
Less: Provision for Doubtful deposits - - 281,975 281,975
. 15,799,589 18,992,569 17,697,834 19,967,429,
Amount disclosed under non-current assets ¢ 15,799,589 18,992,569 - ' -
(Note 16) : -
. - 23,032,214 24,293,433

a) Deposiis of Rs.33,275,235 (March 31 2012: Rs. 39,045,948) are pledged as securlty for margin money with various banks.

b)  Balances with Post Offices are pledged as security with excise department. )

¢} OtherBank Balances includes Rs. 281,975 (March 31,2012: Rs. 281,975) standing due from Banaras State Bank Ltd..Consequent

: upon the scheme of amalgamation vide notification ENo. 15/02/2000-BOA (1) dated 19,06.2002 and ENo. 15.02.2000-BOA
() dated 19.06.2002, the 85.85% of total assets and liabilities of erstwhile Banaras State Bank Lid. heive been taken over by the
Bank of Baroda. As per the notice of Bank of Batoda, the unpaid balances due to company by 'Banaras State Bank Ltd. of Rs
.95,430 will be paid on settlement of claims by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation of India (DICGCI) and
balance amounting to Rs. 186,545 would be paid as and when assets classified as 'not rea fly realizable' are realized. The
interest on the above dues had not been provided,for on account of uncertainity on the recoverabllléyaof the above dues. Since

the amount is not yet settled and cutstanding from long time, we have provided an amount of Rs. 281,975.
! - (Amount in Rs.)
) o ) For the year ended For the year ended
. . March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

NOTE 18 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ’ -

Sale of Products - ) ’
Finished gbods 1,242,321,851 1,488,005,095
Traded goods ’ 4,908,769 X . 10,026,629

Other operating revenues ; ' .
Scrap Sales . 20,406,441 L 26,055,472

- Expo_ﬂ Incentives ’ 3,115,306 5,458,836

Revenue from operations(gross) 1,270,752,367 1,529,546,032

Less: Excise duty# ) 109,331,024 ) 113,275,635

Revenue from operations(net) 1,161,421,343 1,416,270,397

# Excise dlﬁy on sales amounting b Rs. 10,93,31,024 (March 31, 2012: Rs.113,275,635) has been reduced from sales in statement
of Profit & Loss and excise duty on increase/(decrease) in stock amounting to Rs.{941,445) (March 31, 2012: Rs 10,66,826) has been
considered as (income) /expense in Note 25 of financial statements.

. a) Detail of Products sold

Finished goods sold '
Wires & Cables - - 1,199,268,244 1,434,087,890
Switch Gears B 43,053,607 53,917,205
1,242,321,851 . 1,488,005,095

Traded goods sold .

Switchgears o 4,908,769 9,573,703
Others. . : - 452,925
. 4,908,769 10,026,628
b)" Earning in foreign currency - -
FOB value of Exports 22,018,062 23,898,848
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ﬂe/tan L'ab/es Limited

(Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

NOTE 19 : OTHER INCOME
Interest Income

On Fixed deposits . 3,743,664 2,808,698

Others : ] < 511,133
Dividend Income i ' ' L

On Long Term investments . 19,380 17,020

Other non—operatmg income (net of expenses dlrectly 2,735,445 1,371,680

attributable to such income Rs. Nil)

Prior Period Income 219,698

6,718,187 T 4,708,531

a) ' Details of assets given on operating leases '
The Company has Sub Leased premises on Cangellable Operating Lease. The aggregate amount of lease rentals received
amounting to Rs. 37,200 (March 31,2012:Rs. 37 200) have been credited under the head "Other non-operahng Income".

NOTE 20 : COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

ng Materials

c) Details of Indigenous and imported raw material consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year 69,615,139 70,410,133
 Add: Purchases 810,564,476 1,012,532,878
880,179,615 1,082,943,011
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 43,895,622 69,615,139
Cost of materials consumed 836,283,993 1,013,327 872
a). Details of Raw Materials Consuméd

Copper . : . 461,593,235 526,475,706
D.OP . © 15,199,963 18,646,895
PVC Resin ) ) 42,066,763 51,774,479
PVC Compound 50,064,751. 66,479,317
Tapes & Strips . / 63,506,901 69,777,870
Alumal Chromal ' 29,172,527 48,871,515
Aluminium rod B 13,460,328 24,380,267
Others . ) 161,219,525 206,921,823
' 836,283,993 1,013,327,872

b) C.LF Value of imports - ]
89,966,246 99,660,358

(Amount in Rs.)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Value % : “Value %
90,240,605 11% 96,908,205 . 10%
746,043,388 89% 916,419,667 90%

836,283,993 '100% 1,013,327,872  100%

Imported
Indigenous

NOTE 21 : DETAILS OF PURCHASE OF TRADED GOQDS (Amount in Rs.)

‘For the year ended
March 31, 2013

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

Switchgears

6,475,985

5,658,998

6,475,985 -

5,658,998
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N'otes to financial statements for the Vear ended March 3

- For the year ended

NOTE22: INCREAS;
Inventories at the beginning of the year
- Work-in-progress :

- Finished goods

-Stock in Trade
- Scrap material

E/(DECREASE) [N INVENTORIES

Inventories at the end of the year
- Work-in—progxess

- Finished goods

-Stock in Trade

- Scrap materia] -

a) Details of Inventory
: Wotk-in-progréss
) Wires and Cables
. Switchgears

Finished goo&s
Wires and: Cables
Switchgears

Traded goods
Music systemn
Cable Modem
Switchgears
Others

Scrap Material

NOTE 23 ; EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries, wages and borius )
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Gratuity

Staff Welfare Expenses

a) Employees Benefits

_ March 31, 2013

157,204,918

" 95,489,130
. 3,001,470
11,907,924

267,603,442

162,774,642
85,205,053
6,621,988
17,090,427

271,692,110
4,088,668
—_—

160,696,793
2,077,849

162,774,642
_—

| —

71,811,085
13,393,968
85,205,053
L
4,017
258,493
4,122,190
2,237,288
6,621,988
—_—
17,090,427
17,090,427
_

86,403,693
5,310,580
2,973,339
6,677,282

101,364,891
_—

The company has classified the various benefit provided to employees as under

(i) Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution to Defined Contribution 'Plan, recognized as expenses for the
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund/ Pensjon Fund .~

Employer's Contribution to State Insurance

The contribution Payable to these schemes by the Company are at the

24

1,005,373

1, 2013 '

(Amount in Rs.)
For the year ended

March 31, 2012

160,363,905 .
99,271,473
3,428,069
20,514,194
283,577,641

157,204,918
95,489,130
3,001,470
11,907,924

267,603,442

(15974,199)
%

156,154,281
1,050,637
157,204,918
_—

85,002,665
10,486,465

95,489,130

— 705,130
4,017

258,493
501,671
2,237,280
3,001,470
\\\
11,907,924
11,907,924

— 700724
89,380,437
5,851,180
2,040,460
6,828,600
104,100,677
%

3,687,706
1,070,523

rates specified in the rules of the schemes.
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(b} Defined Benefit plans , : .
The employee’s gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation is a defined benefit funded plan. The present value of obligation
is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recogl:izes each perjod of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employees benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to built up the final obligation. The obligation for leave
encashment is a defined unfunded benefit plan, which is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

i L Changes in present value of Defined Benefit obligations : ) (A int in Rs.)
| , ’ For the year ended March 31, 2013 | For the year ended March 31, 2012,
| " Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment
: - (Funde: - (Unfunded) (Fund, {Unfunded}
Defined Benefit obligation as at the B . . oo
beginning of the year - 13,404,382 4,159,247 13,697,219 4,973,754
Current Service Cost ) - 1,051,421 614,510 | 1,137,621 592,819
Interest Cost . 1,072,351 357,695 1,095,778 -397,900
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 1,153,289 .. (2,906) 80,560 (1,320,824)
Benefits paid (2,550,490) (786,564) |- (2,606,796) (484,402)
Defined Benefit obligation at theyearend, 14,130,953 4,341,982 13,404,382 - - 4,159,247
" .IL .. Change in the Fair Value of Plari Assets ) o
¢ For the year ended" For the year ended
: : March 31, 2013 March 31,2012
: . Gratuif ' Gratuiltﬁ
Particulars . . (Funde : (Funde
Fair value of plan assets at the begninning of the year . 3,792,997
Expected return on plan assets B 303,722 : 273,499
Actuarial gain/ (loss) - -
Employer Contribution 2,404,177 1,105,960
.Benefits paid ; (2,550,490) - (2,606,796)
| Feirvalue of plan assets at the yeatend . . : 157, -
IIl. Change in the Fair Value of assets and obligati i ‘ (Amount in Rs.)
: . o " For the year ended March 31,2013 | For the year ended March 31,2012
r Particulars . . . Gratu Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment
. (Fundeﬁ‘ (Unfunded) . (Funded) - {Unfunded)
Fair value of plan assets . _ 71t 157,409 L. 2,565,660 . -
Present value of obligation ) 14,130,953 : 4,341,982 13,404,382 4,159,247
Amount recognized in balance sheet | (18,973,544) (4,341,982) (10,838,722) (4,159,247)
N Exp / (k ) gnjized in the Profit & Loss ’ o (Amount in Rs.)
) ) For the year ended March 31, 2013 | For theyear ended March 31, 2012
Particulars : Gratuity Léave Encashment Grameilt{v Leave Ericashment
. - (Funde (Unfunded) (Funded) (Unfunded)
Current Service Cost 1,051,421 614,510 1,137,621 592,819
Interest Cost 1,072,351 357,695 1,095,778 397,900 |
Expected Return on plan assets : (303,722) - {273,499) -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss ,153, (2,906) . 80,550 (1,320,824)
~ Net Cost 2,973,339 - - 969,299 3,942,638 (330,105)
V. Investment details of plan assets ) )
’ ’ . . * Gratui
Particulars . ] 1. (Funde
) Insured with LIC 1 ’ ’ N . ’ 100%
VI. : Actuarial Assumptions : . (Amount in m.)
: For the year ended March 31,2013 | Forthe year ended March 31, 2012
Particulars . . Leave Encashment - Gratuity Leave Encashment
: ) . (Funde (Unfunded) - (Fundex . {Unfunded)
Mortality Table (LIC) * S ' 1994-96 - 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
: (Ultimate) (Duly Modified) (Ultimate) (Duly Modified)
Discount rate {per annum) ) 8% E 8% 8% - 8%
ed rate of return on plan assets (per annum)| - . 8% NA 8% NA
Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) - 6% 6% 6% 6%
" Note: The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valution, taken into account inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors on long term basis including supply and demand in the employment matket. .
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3

1, 2013
- (Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

NOTE 24 : FINANCE COST
Interest Expense
Other borrowing cost

NOTE 25 : OTHER EXPENSES
. Consumption of Stores & Spares
- Consumption of packing material
(Increase)/Decrease in Excise Duty’
Power & Fuel
Rent = .
Repair to buildings
Repair to machinery
Insurance ’
Rates & Taxes
Other expenses
Freight Qutward
. Travelling & Conveyance
. Vehicle maintenance
* Telephone Expense
Legal & Professional Expense
Payment to the Auditors
" Prior Period ltems
- Printing & Stationery
Repair to others '
Cash discount
Bank charges.
Interest for shortfall in advance tax
Loss on' exchange fluctuation
Provision for doubtful advances/deposits
Bad debts written off )
Director's Sitting fees
- Miscellaneous expenses

payrpent

‘Note: Miéceﬂaneous Expenses includes membership fees of Rs. 1709650 to

66,296,112
9,102,394
75,398,506

67,507,027
9,158,223

- 76,665,250

10,396,050 12,999,823
22,632,576 _ 27,407,852
" (941,445) 1,066,826
29,526,364 30,244,121
5,164,181 4,850,352
849,545 1,485,807
5,304,840 6,935,132
668,779 965,342
3,583,677 3,420,703
- 5,141,781

\ 17,628,212 17,397,409
4,763,752 4,507:237
3,677,367 4,114,823
15,347,334 10,190,558
710,500 630,000
1,617,721 494,418
1,344,232 1,538,414
3,973 241 3,352,116
4,125,692 3,113,561
4,860,222 4,187,033
’ - 716,700
1,931,162 2,631,501
S 281,975
1,976,295 1,802,280
150,000 130,000
15,966,916 15,630,565

. 155,257,213 165,236,323

be amortised over a period of 10 years,

a4

b) Details o.f Indigenous and imported stores & spares

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

Value %, Value - %

Imported ’ - - - -

Indigenous 10,396,050 100% - 12,999,823  100%
10,396,050 100 % 12,999,823

100%

Details of assets taken on operating leases

The Company Has entered into separate Cancellable Operating
range between three to five years. The amount of lease rentals
charged under the head " Rent " the in Statement of Profit and

o
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lease for Premises and Vehicles. The tenure of these agreements
paid of Rs'51,88,337 (March 31,2012: Rs.48,50,352) has been
Loss. . :
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

'

.d)  Details of assets taken on ﬁnance leases
i) ln respect of Fixed Assets acquired on finance lease, the minimum lease rentals ouis1andmg as at March 31, 2013 are as follows:

- Total Mini Lease Pa t: tst :ling
Particulars As ‘At As At
) : o March 31, 2013 _ March 31, 2012
Within one year - ) 569,301
Later than one year and not later than five year - -
Later than five years . ) - -
Total . . e ) 569,391
i), General Descripton of Lease Terms: )
- Lease rentals are charged on the basis-of agreed rate of interest.
- Assets are taken on lease for a penod of 5 Years. : )
. o (Amount in Rs.) .
i For the year ended . : For the year ended
. -March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
e) Payment of Auditors . )
As Auditor: ) . .
Audit Fees ’ . R C 350,000 280,000
Tax Audit Fees 75,000 . 65,000
Limited Review : 60,000 . 60,000
In other Capacity: : : ' : .
Taxation Matters - - . ’ 225,000 225,000
Other matter . . o 500 -
‘Service Tax ) . 87,820 : 64,890
: o 798320 - 694,890
f) Prior penod lncome/Expendltures mcludes . , '
Income :
Testing fees ' : » - . ~ 500,000
Profit on Sale of Asset ' ) 219,698 : . ) -
: ' 219,608 . 500,000
Expenditures . ;
Sales tax expense . : o - . 497,524
. Advertisement expense ’ ) . ' . B - 76,545
Travelling and transport . ) - : -
Repair and maintenance o ’ : 476,929 . 51,533
Eletricity and water Charges - h . - 135,949
ESIC ) : - - ) . 77,550
EDLI ' C ’ ) - 148,517
Staff Welfare Fund : . - ) 6,800
License Fees N o - : - 72,000 -
Stripend Expenses . : 103,558 ’ . B
Purchases e . 95,904 ’ -
Membership &:Subscription . : 170,965 ‘-
Exibition Expenses ) o 390,000 C ) -
Expott Inspection Charges : . - : . -
Other Misc. expenses ' . 308,365 -
: . ~ 1,617,721 . 994,418
Net Income / (Expenditure). - . (1,398,023) (494,418)
g) Expenditures i in Foreign E: % ge (on p ent basis) '
Travelling . 2,170,534 . 789,987
Sales Promotion - . - ' 474,570
Foreign bank Charges . 33,010 } 53,117
Interest on Buyers Credit . . ' . 1,318,928 1,174,133
' : 3,522,472 ' 2,491,807

27




Deltan Lables limited
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NOTE 26 +EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Profit/(Loss) on sale of fixed assets :
Provision for Superanhuation Fund Written Back
Rent On Settlement of Litigation (Refer Note A)
Wages on Settlement of Litigation (Refer Note B)

(Am‘ount inRs.) -

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

338,482
(172,800)
16,000,000
4,200,000

20,365,682

2,058,167

2058167

Note A: As per the‘ Hon'ble High Court order settlement agreement dated 15/04/2013 was entered into between the company

and the Landlord relating to Najafgarh Unit. Accordingly the company has to pay arrears of Rent amounting to Rs. 1.60 Crs.
However, earlier the company has deposited Rs. 50 Lacs with the High Court. Therefore, balance of Rs. 1.10 Cr. is payable in 18

equal monthly installments of Rs. 6.11 Lacs Pm.

Note B: As ber the Hon'ble Supreme Court order the company Is lable to pay arrears of wages amounting to Rs. 42 Lacs in 24

equal monthly installments of Rs. 1.75 Lacs p.m.

NOTE 27: EARNINGS PER SHARE(EPS)
Profit/Loss attributable to the equity shareholders

Number/Weighted Average number of equity shares
outstanding at the end of the year

Noininal value of equity shares
Basic/Diluted Eamings per share
NOTE 28 : DISCLOSURE REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING

STANDARD (AS)-29 “PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Discl s in' respect of Contingent liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts
Sales Tax :
Civil Suits
Excise Laws
LADT '
Guarantee issued by Banks (net of tﬁaxgin)
Letter of Credit )
Sales Tax sureties given for third parties

NOTE 29 : SEGMENT REPORTING

(28,051,271)

2,880,000
10
9.74)

18,112,787

,

2,880,000
10
6.29

(A_mo.unt inRs.)

Por ihie year ended

March 31, 2013

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

19,631,595 -

180,574
1,029,000
8,732,507

178,718,761
155,878,073
80,000

361,250,510

20,156,213
27,530,089
1,329,000
2,443,621

192,752,260
229,166,378
80,000

473,457 561

The comiaany is engaged in manufacturing of Wire, cable and Switchgears.The operations are governed by different set of

risk and returns. However, switchgear segment doesnot qualify

as reportable segment in context of the Accounting Standard

-17on "Segmental Reporting"notified by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,2006. The said treatment is in accordance
with the guiding principles enunciated in the said Accounting ‘Standard.
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30. ‘DlSCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTIES/ R‘ELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS :
Name of the Related Parties and description of relationship

)

)

ii)

iii)

- Enterprises having Significant influence of KMP's  Delton International Ltd.

Vishranti Trading Enterprises Ltd.
. Saneh Industrial Investments Ltd.
B&M Tradmg & Investment Company Ltd.

Delton Cable Company

Viga Trade Solutions Put.Ltd,
‘Ram Kumar Gupta & Sons Ltd.

Allied Promoters Lid.

Note: Only the enterprises having the h'ansachons durmg the year are disclosed.

Key Management Personnel Mr. VK. Gupta
’ ’ ' Mr. Vivek Gupta

Relative of Key Management Personnel

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

" Ms. Deepti Gupta ( Dauéhtér of VK Gupta, Director)

_S.No. Particulars Enterprises Key Relative Total
' having Manag t  of KMP
Significant Personnel
influence’
. . of KMP’s
i) Sale of goods i - - R R
’ » ’ t 0 (160,522) - - (160,522)
ii) Hire charges paid ) ' 240,000 ;‘, - 240,000
: . {240,000) - - (240,000) -
jii) Rent Received : 37,200 - - 37,200
) ) .7 (37,200) ) - - (37,200)
i) Loan Taken . } 4,800,000 C . - 4,800,000
o (-) - - -
) Repayment of Loan 4,800,000 - - - 4,800,000
. . . ) R - R
vi) Salary ) : oo - 575,849.00 575,849
vii) Managerial Remuneration o 8,585,126 - 8,585,126
' ] . - (8,668,704) - (8,668,704)
viii) Rent paid 696,000 630,000 - 1,326,000
) (264,000) (630,000) - (894,000)
ix) Reimbursement of statutory dues. 519,410 o - . 519,410
x) Reimbursement of expenses 235,075 - - 235,075
) . ) (15,720) - - - (15,720)
xi) . Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2013 1,800 - - 1,800
Balance oulstandin§ as at 31st.March, 2013 (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars : K For the year ended For the year ended
) . ’ March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
i) Securities given o , ‘ 2,800,000 2,800,000
L (2,800,000) (2,800,000

_ *Figures in brackets represents corresponding amounts of ‘previous years.
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d . Details of iransactions with related Pparties, the amount of which is in excess of 10% of the total related
Party transactions of the same type:

S. Nature of transaction - - For the year ended ‘ For the year ended
No. . ’ . March 31, 2013 ‘March 31, 2012
Amount inRs. % ge Amount in Rs, % ge
i) Sale of goods ] . C
- Delton Cable Company R - C - 160,522 100.00 -
ii) . Hire charges paid . s .
~Vishranti Trading Enterprises Ltd. 240,000 100.00 240,000. " 100:.00
ili) . Rent Received - . : : e
-Vishranti Trading Enterprises [ 1d, * 12,000 32.26 12,000 32.26
B & M Trading & Investment Company Ltd, 6,000 16.13 6,000 . 1613
-Saneh Industrial Investments Ltd. . 6,000 16.13 6,000 ' 16.13
-Delton International Ltd. 8,400 - 2258 8,400 . 2258 .
-Delton Cable Company . 4,800 12.90 4,800 12.90
‘iv)  Loan Taken E
~Vishranti Trading Enterptises Lid. ’ - 4,800,000 100.00 - -
v} Repayment of Loan B : . ’ ’
-Vishranti Trading Enterprises Ltd. . 4,800,000 - 100.00 . - -
vi)  Salary ’ :
- - Ms. Deepti Gupta . 575,849 100.00 - . [
vi)  Managerial Remuneration
-Mr. VK Gupta : 4,670,595 54.40 4,849,745 55.95 .
-Mr. Vivek Gupta ) 3,914,531 - 45.60 3,818959 4405
vii}  Rent paid ] . T ’ ’ .
-Delton Cable Company ’ e 264,000 - . 19.91 264,000 29.53
- Allied Promoters Ltd. * e . 432,000 32.58 .
. -Mr. VK Gupta 630,000 47.51 630,000 ] 70.47
"viil) Reimbursement of Statutory Dues. - . '
~Vishranti Trading Enterprises Ltd. : © 64,380 12.39 - -
-Delton Cable Company 247,020 47.56 - Co-
-Vega Trade Solutions Put.Lid. ) . ) 204,350 39.34 - : -
ix) Reimbursement of expenses ] .
-Vishranti Trading Enterprises Ltd, - 44,035 18.73 15,720 100.00
-Delton Cable Company ' : 24,240 10.31 ) ‘
-Vega Trade Solutions Put.Ltd. . 159,600 ' 67.89 -

31. In view of the management, the current asssets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of
buisness at least equal to the amount at which they ate stated in the balance sheet as at 31st March, 2013 .
32. ';S!{ndry debtors, creditors and loans andladvanoes are subject to confirmation.

33. Derivative Contracts entered into by the company-and outstanding as on 31st March 2013 for Hedging Currency and' Interest
Rate Related Risks: . : : o

(i)  Nominal amount of derivatives including forward contracts entered into by the company and outstanding as on March
). :

(i) Al Derivative contracts entered into by the company are for hedging purposes only. )
(i) . During the Year the company has booked a gain of Rs.250,750 towards premium on forwa'rd exchange contracts, (March

S.R. DINODIA & CO. (VK. Gupta) . (Vivek Gupta)

Chattered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Joint Managing Director )
Regn No-001478N . - DIN No. 00036210 DIN No. 00035916
(Sandeep Dinodia) . . (Pankaj Mittal)
Partner ' . Company Secretary
M.No. 083689
Place : New Delhi
Dated :
30
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. Shareholder’s/ls'rox_(y’s Signature o

i
Deltan Lables Limited
Helton Lables Limited
Registered Office : : .
Delton House, 4801, Bharat Ram Road, 24, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110 002
: ATTENDANCE SLIP
. (TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE TIME OF ENTERANCE IN THE MEETING}
Name of the Shareholder/Proxy ' ) Shareholder’s Folio
{in Block Letters) ) } . Number/DPID & Client ID
NO.OFSHARESHELD................uu..... rvereene ) . '
Name(s\) in full Father’s/Husband’s Name _ Address as Regd, with the Company
1 : : ) .
2
3

Hall, LE.TE 2, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110.003.

[ hereby record my presence at the 48“ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Monday, the 30 September, 2013 at 11.00 AM. at Delton
1 - 2 ’ 3

DD MM YY.
Date : | I ” l H I I
Note: 1. 1.Shareholders having any queries are requested to send them 10 days in ‘advaﬁce to the company to enable to collect
: the relevant information. T ) '
2. NOGIFTS/ VOCHERS/ PACKS SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED AT THE MEETING. '
3. ' SHAREHOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO SEND THEIR EMAIL IDS TO TRANSFER AGENT OF THE COMPARNY FOR
4
5

EFFECTING DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC-MODE IN DULY SIGNED ATTACHED FORM.
No duplicate attendance slip will be issued at the attendance counter, If requited, same may be obtained from the
Registered Office before the date of the meeting. i C .

No bags, briefcases, drinksand eatables will be allowed to be carried inside the auditorium.

" Registered Office :
. Delton House, 4801, Bharat Ram Road, 24, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110 002

Vo PROXY FORM
/We; ' . . . )
Name(s\) in full " Father's/Husband’s- Name ’ Address. as Regd,; with the Company
1 ] o . .
2 o
3: . _
being member(s) of Delton Cables Limited hereby appoint Y . feeeerenrennas of
in the district of... retereseanceniennens. OF failing him her. ....of
ettt s ese st s rena in the district of.............co........... my/our proxy to vote for me us and on my/our behalf at the

..as
48th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Monday, the 30 September, 2013 at 11.00 A.M. at Delton Hall, LE.TE 2, Institutional Area,
Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110 003. R :

Signature of the Shareholder(s) : . Signature of* Proxy(s)
2 i 3 i 1 1
DD MM YY. . : 2.
N e o .
Note The Proxy Form duly stamped and signed must be deposited at the Regis'/tered Office of the Company not less than 48

hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting. The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
No Gift/gift coupons will be given in the meeting, only cold drink will be served.
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E-MAIL ID- LETTER

M/s Beetal Fmancial & Computer Services P) Ltd
- Béetal House, lird Floor, .

‘99 Madangir, Behind Local Shoppirig Complex,
Near Dada Harshukh Das Mandir

New Delhl-l 1062

[}
€

Sub:-Sending of.Report and Accol;qts & other documents threugh Electronic' Mode
* DearSi,

Reference your letter dated August 14, 2013 Thereby reglster my einail address provided below for recelvmg Report and
Accounts, Notices and other documents from the Company through electrohic mode. -

Email Address:

Name of the Sole/First Holder:

DP ID / Cliént ID / Account No.:

*_Contéct Nos. Mobile No. _ (Land Line No. with STD »Code) )

Sig;'lature of the
» First Holder’

: Date:
*Optioné]
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FORM A

(Clause 31(a) of Equity Listing Agreement

1 Name of the Company M/s. Delton Cables Limited

2 Annual Financial Statements for the year | 31st March 2013

ended
3 Type of Audit Observation Matter of Emphasis
4 Frequency of qualification Repetitive in Nature
Signed by-
{}P
For Delton Cables Limi;éd S. R. Dinodia & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 001478N

\jf ¥ fﬁ%@ \x\;

Joint Managing Director . Sandeep Dinodia
Partner

M. No. 083689



